From: <no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au>

To: <onlineapplication@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 6/8/2012 3:59 pm
Subject: Part3AMod Application Received

Applicant details

Applicant Title:
Ms

Applicant Firstname:
Sandra

Applicant Surname:
Robinson

Applicant Day Phone:
0291301483

Applicant Fax:

Applicant Mobile:

0419586965
Applicant Email:

sandra@robinsonplanning.com.au
Applicant Company:

Robinson Urban Planning Pty Ltd
Applicant ABN:

70097620918
Applicant Physical Address:

83 Fletcher Street Tamarama, NSW 2026
Applicant Postal Address:

As Above

Site Title:
Royal Rehabilitation Centre Sydney
Job Title:
Modification to Superlot Subdivision
Modification Description:
Modify the Approved Subdivision Plan by dividing Lot 5 DP 112973 into the following two lots:

Proposed Lot 71 - 1.097ha and comprising land to be occupied by the health facility, general
store/pharmacy and at grade car parking

Proposed Lot 72 - 3.040ha and comprising land to be occupied by the health facility, Weemala and
the community centre on the Recreation Circle

Capital:
0
Construction jobs:

Operational jobs:



